THE PUTNAM COUNTY LEGISLATURE
40 Gleneida Avenue
Carmel, New York 10512
(845) 808-1020 Fax (845) 808-1933

Nancy Montgomery
William Gouldman
Toni E. Addonizio
Ginny Nacerino
Greg E. Ellner

Paul E. Jonke
Joseph Castellano
Amy E. Sayegh
Erin L. Crowley

Paul E. Jonke Chairman
Amy E. Sayegh Deputy Chair
Diane Schonfeld Clerk
Robert Firriolo Counsel

AGENDA

HEALTH, SOCIAL, EDUCATIONAL & ENVIRONMENTAL COMMITTEE MEETING
TO BE HELD IN ROOM #318

PUTNAM COUNTY OFFICE BUILDING
CARMEL, NEW YORK 10512

Chairwoman Sayegh, Legislators Crowley & Nacerino

Dist. 1
Dist. 2
Dist. 3
Dist. 4
Dist. 5
Dist. 6
Dist. 7
Dist. 8
Dist. 9

Tuesday August 8, 2023

(Immediately Following the Personnel Meeting at 6:00PM)
1. Pledge of Allegiance
2. Roll Call

3. Acceptance of Minutes — April 17, 2023 & May 9, 2023

4. Approval/Changes to Putnam County Youth Bureau By-Laws/Amend Resolution

#109 of 1978

S. Discussion/Update/Commissioner of Social Services Michael Piazza
e Opioid Settlement Funds
e Stabilization Center

6. Other Business

7. Adjournment



#3

HEALTH, SOCIAL, EDUCATIONAL & ENVIRONMENTAL COMMITTEE MEETING
HELD IN ROOM #318
PUTNAM COUNTY OFFICE BUILDING
CARMEL, NEW YORK 10512

Chairwoman Sayegh, Legislators Crowley & Nacerino

Monday April 17, 2023
(Immediately Following the Protective Meeting at 6:30PM)

The meeting was called to order at 9:59 P.M. by Chairwoman Sayegh who requested that
Legislator Crowley lead in the Pledge of Allegiance. Upon roll call Legislators Crowley,
Nacerino and Chairwoman Sayegh were present.

Item #3 - Approval/Health Department/Household Hazardous Waste Grant

Chairwoman Sayegh stated this is required for State assistance. She stated the Health
Department holds two (2) hazardous waste collection days per year.

Legislator Nacerino stated this is a great program.

Chairwoman Sayegh made a motion to approve the Household Hazardous Waste Grant
Resolution; Seconded by Legislator Crowley. All in favor.

Item #4 - Approval/Budgetary Amendment 23A015/Social Services/Additional Funding
from NYS Office of Children and Family Services

Chairwoman Sayegh stated this is an appropriation for youth sports.

Chairwoman Sayegh made a motion to approve Budgetary Amendment 23A015; Seconded by
Legislator Nacerino. All in favor.

Item #S - Approval/Fund Transfer 23T084/Health Department/Repair Damage to 2021
Jeep

Chairwoman Sayegh expressed concern over the insurance policies for the County’s leased
vehicles. She stated she spoke with Risk Manger Mat Bruno about this matter, and he indicated
that models older than 2023 do not have comprehensive and collision insurance.

Legislator Nacerino stated a new fleet leasing program was just approved by the Legislature and
they did not know this fact about the insurance. She stated she would request Purchasing
Director John Tully be invited back to a Committee meeting to provide clarification on this.

Chairwoman Sayegh facilitated further discussion on the confusion over the insurance for the

County’s vehicles. She stated she will write a request for this to be clarified at an Audit &
Administration Committee meeting.

Page | 1



Chairwoman Sayegh made a motion to approve Fund Transfer 23T084; Seconded by Legislator
Crowley. All in favor.

Item #6 - FYI/Fund Transfer 23T079/Health Department/Overtime for Monthly Evening
Migrant Clinics — Duly Noted

Item #7 - Other Business — None
Item #8 — Adjournment

There being no further business, at 10:14 P.M., Chairwoman Sayegh made a motion to adjourn;
Seconded by Legislator Nacerino. All in favor.

Respectfully submitted by Administrative Assistant Ed Gordon.

Page | 2



H#S

HEALTH, SOCIAL, EDUCATIONAL & ENVIRONMENTAL COMMITTEE MEETING
HELD IN ROOM #318
PUTNAM COUNTY OFFICE BUILDING
CARMEL, NEW YORK 10512

Chairwoman Sayegh, Legislators Crowley & Nacerino

Tuesday ‘ May 9, 2023
(The Personnel Meeting Immediately Followed) -

The meeting was called to order at 6:31 P.M. by Chairwoman Sayegh who requested that Legislator
Crowley lead in the Pledge of Allegiance. Upon roll call Legislators Crowley, Nacerino and
Chairwoman Sayegh were present.

Item #3 - FYV/ FY23 Implementing Crisis Intervention Teams — Community Policing
Development Solicitation Grant/ Sheriff’s Department and Social Services Department

Chairwoman Sayegh stated Sheriff Kevin McConville and Deputy Commissioner Department of
Social Services (DSS), Mental Health & Youth Bureau Sara Servadio were present to speak to this
agenda item.

Sheriff McConville stated this grant if awarded would be in the amount of $400,000. He stated the
purpose of the grant is to fund a co-responder crisis intervention team. He stated they would
allocate some of the said funding to DSS to hire a Mental Health Clinician (MHC) to partner with
the Sheriff’s Department. The MHC would respond with the Sheriff’s Department to incidents and
intervene with mental health crisis situations. He stated he would be sharing some statistics from
previous years: 2020 the Sheriff’s Department responded to 758 calls involving crisis intervention,
2021 there were 866, and in 2022 there were 953. He stated these situations can present a significant
challenge to the community as well as law enforcement. He stated by creating this co-responder
team, which they are modeling after a number of programs throughout the nation, they believe they

~will be able to provide better service, greater intervention and a treatment program for those
undergoing a mental health crisis. He stated the money would allow them to train and provide
resources to facilitate effective responses. He spoke to the population of Putnam County and the
percentage of different groups of people in the County from veterans to people under the age of 25,
19 and over the age of 62. He reported based on their calculations 57.7% of the general population
are between the ages of 20 and 61. He stated that is the target area for mental health intervention
and the co-responder team. He stated they average three (3) calls a day involving mental health
‘related situations. He stated the model they have studied improves the experience and outcomes
for persons in crisis by providing effective crisis de-escalation, diversion from the criminal justice
system and a connection to an appropriate behavioral health service.

Deputy Commissioner DSS, Mental Health & Youth Bureau Sara Servadio stated in 2022 they
started doing this in an unofficial capacity. She stated she or the only mental health staff member
from the County went out on calls with a Deputy Sheriff. She stated the cases that they worked on
together they have been able to decrease the number of times the individual is being sent to the
hospital. She stated there have been 900 plus presentations to the emergency room (ER) for
psychiatric issues and only approximately 300 of them were admitted. She stated there are a very
large number of people who do not need to be in the ER. She stated that they have seen excellent
responses to the co-responder approach. She stated it is impossible for them to maintain. She stated



they try to do it twice a week if they can. She stated they also have a goal to have 100% of law
enforcement trained in Crisis Intervention Training (CIT) within five (5) years. She stated some of
the funding from this grant, if awarded, would assist in accomplishing that.

Chairwoman Sayegh questioned if the $400,000 is to be used to study this for a certain amount of
time.

Deputy Commissioner DSS, Mental Health & Youth Bureau Sara Servadio stated it is a two (2)
year grant. She stated the funding is to be used to hire a MHC and cover the costs of the MHC
attendance at two (2) national annual conferences: national co-responder conference and the CIT
conference.

Sheriff Kevin McConville stated also the funding will be used to buy certain equipment and a
“softer” uniform for the Deputy to wear who responds to the calls with the MHC. He stated also
said funding would be used to train the other deputies and other agencies.

Chairwoman Sayegh questioned logistically how would this work.

Deputy Commissioner DSS, Mental Health & Youth Bureau Sara Servadio stated the MHC would
have a desk in the Sheriff's Department and be assigned a partner.

Sheriff Kevin McConville stated they would respond to calls related to mental health issues, handle
the matter as much as they can and make referrals and conduct follow-ups.

Chairwoman Sayegh questioned if this would be 24/7. |

Deputy Commissioner DSS, Mental Health & Youth Bureau Sara Servadio stated she did work on
setting up teams like this in Westchester back in 2007. She stated it is her opinion that it works best
to have the overnight tours respond to calls and as long as the person is safe, leave if for the MHC
and the Deputy the next day.

Sheriff Kevin McConville stated as long as there is no threat present to the person or others, then
- the follow up could be within a limited period of time.

Legislator Nacerino stated she believes this is great program. She stated it has been discussed in
concept for a while. She questioned if the County is looking to build up the mental health staff in
the future. She stated this seems to be a lot for one (1) person.

Sheriff Kevin McConville stated they have seen calls for service involving mental health skyrocket.
He stated one (1) year of this program will give them enough statistical data that will assist in
making a determination on what the County should do as well as how. He stated the second year of
the grant will help secure the findings and guide them on how to proceed. He stated they have
discussed this and currently it is estimated that in April of 2025 they will be prepared to come to the
Legislature with their findings and present what the team would look like and what funding would
be necessary. He stated they seek to utilize other funding sources from New York State and the
Federal government. He stated the hope is that the County would not have the full financial
responsibility for that type of program.



Deputy Commissioner DSS, Mental Health & Youth Bureau Sara Servadio stated if Putnam County
builds its team, it will provide the County other options for sustaining the team. She stated in turn
that could lead to partnering with other agencies and that generate reimbursements to New York
State.

Legislator Crowley expressed her support for this program. She stated continuity is a huge factor
when dealing with people who are in distress. She questioned if it is known out of the 900 plus calls
received how many of them are the same people calling repeatedly.

Sheriff Kevin McConville stated there is redundancy in the calls. He clarified those calls are
considered an individual call. He explained their process, which involves other law enforcement
agencies and working with them to identify individuals who are in crisis to see if a treatment plan
can be rendered. He stated they have some components in place. He stated if awarded the funding
from this grant it will provide the opportunity to take it to a different level, with no burden at
present on any taxpayer.

Legislator Gouldman stated this sounds like a very positive, proactive and new way of policing. He
questioned if it is not going to be 24/7, what happens if there is an incident in the middle of the
night. :

Sheriff Kevin McConville stated they would be prepared to call in the team if the need was present.
He stated the funding from the grant can be used to cover overtime costs.

Legislator Montgomery questioned if the MHC will be hired by Social Services.
Deputy Commissioner DSS, Mental Health & Youth Bureau Sara Servadio stated that is correct.

Legislator Montgomery stated as she read through the backup there was a reference to regional CIT
shared services. She questioned if that means Putnam will be able to share services with Dutchess
and Westchester. She stated she too is very happy this is happening.

- Deputy Commissioner DSS, Mental Health & Youth Bureau Sara Servadio stated this service will
not be limited to just the eastern side of the County.

Chairwoman Sayegh questioned what if a call comes in that is not in the Sheriff’s Department
jurisdiction how would that work.

Deputy Commissioner DSS, Mental Health & Youth Bureau Sara Servadio stated they have been
doing some co-responding with the Carmel Police Department. She stated there have been
discussions on how calls would be handled with both Carmel and Kent Police Departments and the
Villages of Cold Spring and Brewster.

Chairwoman Sayegh stated this is a great program and hopes the County is awarded the grant
funding.

Item #4 - Presentation/ Health Department/ Supervising Public Health Educator Shanna
Siegel: (copy of presentation with minutes) '

e Public Health Corps Fellowship

e Public Health Infrastructure Funding



Chairwoman Sayegh stated Supervising Public Health Educator Shanna Siegel from the Health
Department is going to give a presentation regarding this agenda item.

Superv1smg Public Health Educator Shanna Slegel stated the goal of the County Health Department
is to protect the entire community. She stated since the beginning of the pandemic New York State
has taken a few very large steps to address underfunding of public health. She first spoke to the
topic of Public Health Infrastructure Funding. She stated the purpose is to address the long -
standing weaknesses due to chronic underinvestment in New York’s public health system. She
continued to speak on this topic. She stated the amount of funding that was awarded to Putnam
County is $692,296. She stated the County has the option to accept the full amount or incrementally
over a five (5) year period. She stated they are looking at those options. She stated there will be a
review of the allowable expenses and they will determine how the funds will be used. She stated
that is an overview of the new funding coming to the County.

Chairwoman Sayegh questioned if there is a deadline for when the County needs to make the
decision on how the money will be received.

Supervising Public Health Educator Shanna Siegel stated on April 26" Commissioner of Health
received an email stating they are awaiting documents from the County so they can move forward
with the contract. She stated no deadline has been given yet, but it seems imminent that a
determination needs to be made, and a budget needs to be created and then enter into the contact.

Legislator Gouldman questioned how the determination will be made on how to receive the
funding.

Supervising Public Health Educator Shanna Siegel stated those conversations have just begun
between the Health Department, the County Executive’s Office, the Personnel Department, and the
Finance Department. She stated the decision will take into consideration many different factors, and
she briefly spoke to some of them.

Legislator Montgomery stated she recalled a needs assessment was done in the Health Department
last year. She questioned if that data will be considered. She requested confirmation that the Health
Assessment in published.

Supervising Public Health Educator Shanna Siegel stated the health concerns for the County will be
something she believes will be considered. She stated the Full Community Health Assessment both
the Mid-Hudson Region 1, that Putnam worked collaboratively on with their partners and the Local
Putnam County Community Health Assessment and Community Health Improvement Plan are both
on the County’s website.

Legislator Crowley questioned if data analysis of the usage of the funds is soinething that will be
done so that the County would have it available for the future.

Supervising Public Health Educator Shanna Siegel stated that is part of the discussion.

Senior Fiscal Manager of the Health Department Bill Orr stated if the decision is to add a position
for that purpose, then the grant funding would be taken over the five (5) years. He stated then the
decision would need to be made at the end of the five (5) years if the County wants to keep and fund
the position.



Supervising Public Health Educator Shanna Siegel stated the New York Stated Public Health Corps
program has announced that the public health fellowship grant was extended for an additional year.
She stated the contract end date now is June 2024. She stated that Putnam County was offered an
additional $300,000 bringing the grant funding total to $1,411,174. She stated with the additional
funding the hope is to bring on more public health fellows. She stated Putnam County was
extremely fortunate with the public health fellows they have hired so far. She stated they have been
very useful and well received by local health departments. She reminded them that the public
health fellowship program began during the pandemic. She stated the County was fortunate to hire
graduate fellows, and currently have four (4). She stated they are partnering with the Department of
Social Services and Mental Health addressing the mental health needs of students and staff in our
schools across the County. She continued to speak to the role of the public health fellows. She
stated there is no cost to the County with this program. She spoke to the slide that addressed the use
of the $300,000. In summary the Health Department would like to hire two (2) full time Graduate
Fellows and one (1) part-time Graduate Fellow. She stated the Graduate Fellows are an amazing
asset to the County. She provided a brief overview of the current successes of their work and the
programs they run. She stated in the Community Health Assessment there were 10 main health
challenges listed. She stated this was a systematic analysis of primary and secondary data. She
explained that the data came from surveys the County conducted and from data that is available at
State and local levels. - She stated given the landscape of Putnam County the topic of transportation
is a big focus. She concluded by stating the initiatives to support public health infrastructure such as
the funding to Strengthen Public Health Workforce and Foundational Capability along with the
extension of Public Health Fellowship, will enable our staff to continue to support the County’s
Health Department mission to protect and improve the health of our residents.

Legislator Crowley read from some information that she researched, which spoke to the benefits of
addressing health needs. She stated she is thrilled that New York State is working to strengthen the
Public Health Workforce for the next five (5) years. She stated her concern is what happens at the
end of the five (5) year period when the funding will end but the needs will continue. She stated she
believes we need to look at future budgets with the intent to continuing to invest in public health.

Chairwoman Sayegh facilitated further discussion.

Item #S5 - Approw}al/ Budgetary Amendment 23A026/ Health Department/ Revenue from NYS
Public Health Corps — Fellowship Program

Chairwoman Sayegh stated this is the funding from New York State to be appropriated into the
proper budget lines. She thanked Supervising Public Health Educator Shanna Siegel again for the
information she brought forward (agenda item#4).

Chairwoman Sayegh made a motion to Approve Budgetary Amendment 23A026/ Health
Department/ Revenue from NYS Public Health Corps — Fellowship Program; Seconded by
Legislator Nacerino. All in favor.

Item #6 - Approval/ Budgetary Amendment 23A028/ Office for Senior Resources/ Lobdell
Donation Funds to Acquire a Vehicle to Transport Seniors to Medical Appointments

Chairwoman Sayegh welcomed Deputy Director for the Office for Senior Resources (OSR)
Marlene Barrett and OSR Fiscal Manager Kristin Wunner.



Deputy Director for OSR Marlene Barrett stated they are requesting approval to purchase a 2020
Toyota Sienna LE to be used in the County’s medical transportation program. She stated in 2022
there were 182 Seniors who were provided this service. She explained OSR currently has two (2)
Mobility Ventures MV-1, which according to the County’s Highways and Facilities Department to
find replacement parts is challenging with long lead times and costly prices. She explained the
requested vehicle will take the place of one (1) of the 2016 MV-1, which is out of commission in
the warmer months due to persistent and irreparable air-conditioning problems. She stated all of the
vehicles in the OSR’s medical transport fleet have been generously funded by the estate of Jane
Lobdell, who was also a beneficiary of the program for several years, before her passing in 2013.
She provided the reasoning behind the selection to purchase the 2020 Toyota Sienna LE.

Chairwoman Sayegh stated this is a great program. She questioned how does someone qualify and
go about getting this service.

Deputy Director for OSR Marlene Barrett stated any Putnam County Resident over the age of 60
should call the OSR office, 845-808-1700, and request to speak to someone in Medical
Transportation Department, and they will be transferred to a person to assist in setting it up.

Chairwoman Sayegh facilitated further discussion and many legislators shared their support for this
vital service.

Legislator Jonke expressed his full support of this service as well. He spoke to the generosity of
Ms. Lobdell, whose generous gifts keep giving. He stated about a month ago he rode along with
OSR on their food deliveries. He stated he noticed that some of the roads were a tough terrain. He
stated he has been in contact with the Sheriff. He stated the Sheriff’s Department has two (2) SUVs
they need to retire, they are no longer eligible for law enforcement use. He stated the Sheriff
thought they may be of use to OSR to deliver meals. He requested that the employees of the OSR
staff follow-up with the Sheriff on this.

Deputy Director for OSR Marlene Barrett stated she will absolutely do that.
Chairwoman Sayegh made a motion to approve Budgetary Amendment 23A028/ Office for Senior
Resources/ Lobdell Donation Funds to Acquire a Vehicle to Transport Seniors to Medical

Appointments; Seconded by Legislator Crowley. All in favor.

Item #7 - Approval/ Fund Transfer 23T109/ Health Department/ Properly Allocate Funds to
Preschool-Licensing Software

Senior Fiscal Manager of the Health Department Bill Orr stated this isa request to correct the
budget and put the funding in the correct account.

Chairwoman Sayegh made a motion to approve Fund Transfer 23T109/ Health Department/
Properly Allocate Funds to Preschool-Licensing Software; Seconded by Legislator Nacerino. All in
favor.

Item #8 - Other Business - None

Item #9 — Adjournment



There being no further business, at 7:28 P.M., Chairwoman Sayegh made a motion to adjourn;
Seconded by Legislator Nacerino. All in favor.

Respectfully submitted by Administrative Assistant Ed Gordon.



J03eonp3 yijeaH aljgnd 3uisiniadng
NSE ‘NY ‘|9891S euueys

€20T ‘6 AeN

J31LLINWNOD HITV3IH

UAI[CTHTe
Juswliedaq
AJuno)
weuind




AN2WlHdYd3Q H

wiERH o

san|eA “UOISIA
‘UOISSIN

SN[BA ()

"qi1eay orqnd JoJ SunesoApe ur ATunuIuod
o Ym urrsuired ‘s1opes] sAnRAOUUI
pue p[oq Se poZIuS099I 9q [[IM I
JUSIAIE]S UOISIA

"AIunuIwod mo Jo [esy oy 109101d
pue sAoxdwir 03 ST YI[SF Jo JusuiIeda(]
Aunoy) weund Y3 JO UOISSIW oY,
JUOUIS}e)S UOISSTIA




sanljiqede)

8 UOISUL1IXg 510D |leuonepuno{ pue

Y3|e3H 211qnd SAN

92I0P|IOM YljedH |
dl|qnd uayiduans |




(Suipung ainynaisesyul)
sanljigede)
|euoizepunoy

pue aaiopj40




"S9IJuNWIWOd pazijeuidiew Ajjed1wouoda pue Ajjeidos
Suowe Ajjepadss ‘uonaipstin| wf J0 y3jeay 21jqnd ayy ui syuswanoidwi :S3WOIIN0 WLID3-4198U0T .

‘SjusWdURYUD Sulyjels Jaylo pue 3uluiedy y3noayy saiyjigeded yyjeay u__o_:a |[euoiepunoy
dulnoidwil 10 ‘S3IIAISS U0 SJUDWISIAUL SnoleA ySnodyl gels juaaind Suiuieas ‘suonisod
JUBJOBA JO M3U SUMIY 3pNnjoul 01 32JOPUIOM JHT dY} Ul Sjuswanosdwll :SBWO0IIN0 WIS-LI0YS

'S912Ua349W Yyijeay
dljgnd 24n1n} pue sagua|jeyds mau mmm:n_um 03 ssaupaJtedaid usayiduauls pue waisAs yyjeay olgnd
SPMOA MIN UI JUSWIISBAULIBPUN J]UOJYD 01 BNP Sassauyeam Suipuels-3uo| ssalppy :asodind .

SINOILNO B 3SOddNd

ONIANNA FHNLONYLSVHANI

HL1V3H OI1d9Nd



"uoIoeysies
99Ao|dwa anoJdwi pue-s31DU3ID1YD ISEAIDU] [|IM JBY] SUOIIN|OS UOIIBZIUISPOW B1ep [BUJUI U] ISIAU|

‘ ‘suolinjos ASojouydal/a1emyos jo uoneluawajdwi pue
uoisuedxa yim ‘quawdinbs ‘ainjiuiny palepdn Suiseyaind ‘siiedal ‘suoliesal|e Jouiw apnpul sajdwexa
“JUBWIUOJIAUB de|dX3I0M 33 YlIM uoideysiIes aaAojdwa asealdul 03 sapelSdn 321440 ul 1SSAU]

SUOIIN|OS 92J0JJOM SS3IppPE 0] Siduped
Ajunwwod Jo d1wapese yum sdiysisupied pue suoya yijeay dignd [aaou ’ s1aafoud |e1dads, ul 3S9AU|

pow 3uijels paieys e uj jjels auly ol sa)3unod 4o Aunod Suoqysisu yum saulieq

'S110449 UOI1USIDJ JAYIO0 JO (SJUDAS puE S3IUIBJUO0D 03 [9ABJ] Sulpnjoul) sailunlioddo Suluiesy Jyels
‘@due)sisse uoIHN} ‘sasealdul Aed aseq ‘SaSNUOQ UOIIUSIAI APN|DUI 0} SIS UOIIUSIDS RIS Ul 1SIAU]

‘Jleyaq s,QHT Y1 uo Jjeis aaiy 0} Aouase Jayjoue Yiim 10esiuo)

!sesodund asay] 404 s32un0saJ ay3 Aojdap ‘sanizuadul
Uoilualal pue Juawlinidal SNOLIBA 10J spuny 10 asn apind 03 sad13deud 3s3q pue samijod dojaraqg

‘Buiidxa ate s324n0s uipuny Juel8 asoym JJe1s Uielad 10 JJB1S MaU JIH

:8uipnjoul a210p10M y3jeay 21gnd ay3 usayiduaJls o3 pasn aq Aew juess siyj

SASN4dXd F19VMOTTV

ONIANN4 FHNLONYLSVHINI

HL1V3H 2179dNd



9677695 ‘Weuind 10 piemy

£10]

INNOIY d3dt

VMY

ONIANNA FHNLONYLSYHINI

HL1V3H OI14Nnd






'9s1149dxa pue uoiedIpap 413yl yim Ajuno) ayj pue HIN/SSADd
2Y3 ‘HOADd 3y1 yroq parioddns aney Asyy 19Y319380] -- SMO|[9} |9A3] 91BNpERIY
sdJ0d yyeay a1jqnd 931y pue Jojeulpioo) |e207 U0 padly Ajpuanbasqgns pue

(€2/1/6) 10E13U0D B O3UI patajus AJuno) weuind -dlwapued 6T-AINOD 22U
01 asuodsal ul (HOASAN) YljeaH jo wswiedaq 91B1S Y}JOA MaN 3y}
Aq paydune| aaneniul ue sem diysmojay (JHd) sdiod yea algnd sy

ANNOYDAOVY

5Sdd02 HLIVAH 2179Nd SAN

ONIONM4 TVNOILIAAY 8 NOISNILX3



'VLTTTY TS 03 |B10) Eem
9y3 SuIduliq 000‘00€S _mco:__uvm ue paJajjo sem weuind ‘Ajjusnbasgng

'Z0Z dun[ 03 d1ep puUd 10eJIIUOD 3y} SuiSuliq ‘4eah |euonippe ue 1oy
papuaixa Sulaq sem juesd diysmoj||a} yyjeay olignd ayi 1eyl pasunouue
weJsoud sdio) yijeaH 21jqnd 91e1S YJ0A M3N Y3 ‘20T 1aqwadaq Uuj

11vddN

5dd00 HLIVAH D1M49Nd SAN

ONIANM4 TVNOILIAAY 8 NOISNILX



diysiauied pue 3ujuies| yieay aignd uieisns pue usayisuaJis 01 palinbal
siapjoyaxeis yijeay algnd jans] Allunwwod syl Suowe suoI1ddauUu0d 3lelijideq .

pue Is110))9 yijeay oijqnd ssaippe 1eysl sa1daieais Aay

Inoge sjuapisal AJuno) weuind a1eanpa pue YUm 91ed[UNwiod Aj9AIIDRYT .
‘SAQH1 01 Sa21AJas pue uoddns |edildd apiaoad

01 SMO||24 ulzijiqow AqQ aunjonJisesjul yijeay aijgnd s,21e1s ayj 1aisjog .

:p|oj-23.4Y3 SI |e03 weidoud ||B49A0 9Y] :S2WO0IIN0D

"S31ouadiawa yijeay d1jgnd
2.n1n} pue jualind poddns 03 Aldededs yijeay a1gnd pjing :asodind

53INOILNO ANV 350d4Nd

Sdd02 HLIVAH O11dMd SAN

ONIANNL TVYNOILIGAY 3 NOISN3LX3



34om 9319|dwod 031 papasu usawdinba pue saiddng .

"2}9 ‘994 uolleJysisal
‘spaau 3unulid ‘@aeds |ejual se Yyons SJUaAD AUNWWOD J0J S1SOI |BUORIPPY

)J40M JO 2d03S ulyHm Alessadau s3ululel] .
SMO||24 DHd paiapisuod saaAojdwa mau jo 33ully pue Auejes .

:Aq @210p40M yijeay d1ignd ayl uayiduauis 01 pasn ag Aew jueus siy|

SASNAdXd F1aGVMOTTV

Sdd0D HLIVAH 2118Nd SAN

ONIANNLS 1VNOILIAAY 8 NOISNF1X3



L69TS 98Uy .
641°CTS ‘Aejes .
MO|[34 81enpelo awll-}ed Joj 93ul4 + Alejes .
(uonewnsaiano) moj(ay Jad 09z‘LES 98ul4
Mo|[3} 1ad 00T ‘29S ‘Aejes .
SMO||34 91enpeJo awli} ||n4 OM}] 10} 93uld] + SDlIe|eS .
SMO||24 91enpe.lo
sdio) yyeaH aijgnd wE: -1ed auo pue awi3-||n} |euonnippe
oM} jo Sully ay3 Joddns 03 papieme sem 000‘00ES 4edASIyL

VLT'TTYTS {NVNLNd Y04 INNOINY AIAYVMY TVLOL

INNOINY AdA4VMNV

ONIANNS TYNOILIAAY 8 NOISNILX3

Sdd00 HLIV4H O11dMNd SAN



'32UaJ3ju0) sd10) Y} eaH dljgnd SAN DYl 18 SMO|[3) 93.4Y1 Aq UOIIBIUSSAU 191504

'SJUBPNIS
~ pue jjeis jooyas Ayuno) weuind 03 11oddns yijeay |elusw panuizuod pue uoleloqe||ord

.mcm_Emsm\mEEmancmﬂcmn:um‘_o* m_oomnvm c_
Hoddns yjjeay |ejuaw ‘adueljje asuodsads ‘Uoizeanpa ‘uoluanald asn-adueisqns ‘dnous
3Jom uoljeniodsuel) weuind AyiesaH aAr :poddns 103095-55040 pue 391IWW0)

"sa1lJedsip yijeay o1 anp sa8ud||eyd yijeay ualsIisuod Se paljiiuspi usa(q
9AeY 1eyl s21doy yijeay snoliea uo syuapisas Supjeads-ysiueds Joj SUOISSIS |euollRINPT

'ss2204d 3dueyus pue a1epdn 01 HOQDd PRIgeuUd Ya1ym Sa1HAIde dIHD/VHD

"SJuapIsal AJuno) weuind Jo yijesy ay3 J9119q 03 asiuadxa pue agpajmous| peo.q Jiayl
pasn aAey smoj|a} ‘swessold Ajlunwiwod mau uiysijgelss o3 jJom Suilsixa Suipjoddns wou4
"sweldoud Juasaylp ul sajod |ea3ajul paAe|d aney sMo||9} ‘HOADd 1. awi J1vy3 1noysnoay]

ATIVIOTINVED0dd 3HL 40 SS3230NS

Sdd0I HLIV4H O179Nd SAN

ONIANNS TVNOILIAAY 8 NOISN31X3



SIONITIVHI
HLIV3H NIVIN




| SIOjeDIpU) PeleloryuIg saseasiq snoyoayu|
1 A uvisonedsigouyapue ey BuiBiaw3 Jayio pue 6T-GINCD

(saH) swooig [e3yy ey

SIDNITIVHO HLTVIH NIVW OT

uonepodsues; |
- UifeaH Jo sjueuluug)aq [ejoos |

"SeaJe U3} ||e Ul SSNUIIU0D YJOM JSA3IMOY
‘slapJosip asn asuelisqns pue |eluaw Sunnuansad
pue 3uiag-|{jom Sunowoud pue saseasip
a|gesiunwwiod Suljuanaid apnjoul pada|as
seale oM 3yl ‘(dIHD) ue|d uawanoidw

YilesH Ajunwwo) z0z-220Z dY3 104

seale Ajliolid Jo U0I199]95 By} WJOoU] 01 pasn
2Jam sagduajjeyd yijeay urew QT 3yl ‘Alunod
weulnd Jo saduajjeyd yijesy uiew o payiauapl
1843 (VHD) 1uawssassy yieaH Ayunwwo) zzoz
e P312Npuod HOAJd ‘HOASAN Aq paJinbaul sy

ANNOEOINOVY

SAONATIVHD HITVIH

NIVIA SINVNLNd DNISSIHaay



'sanssl yijeay aijqnd Suisisws Jo

1oedwl |e20| ssasse pue sade) Ajjualind Ajuno) ano sasusjjeyd

Uyeay ulew syl ssalppe 01 SUOIIUSAIIUI USALIP-BIEP JO UOIIBN|BAD pUR
uoneluaW|dwl S3|geus 3240J0M PI||NS  "SIUdPISaJ JNO JO Yijeay
2yl anoudwi pue 109304d 03 UOISSIW Jno 1oddns 01 aNUIIUOD 0] JJels
Ino 3|qeua ‘diysmoj|a} yijeay a1jgnd ay3 Jo uoisualxa ay3 yum suoje

sallljigede) |euollepuno4 pue 32JopOA YijeaH d1jgnd uayisuans o1

gulpunj ay3 se yans ainyonJisesjul yijeay aijgnd ioddns 01 saaneniu|

ALINNILNOD

SADNATIVHO HLIVIH

NIVIA SIAVNLNd DNISSIHAAY



I NOAJINVHL



: CONRAD J. PASQUALE

C. COMPTON SPAIN
Sr. Deputy County Attorney

County Attorney
JOHN B. CHERICO CONOR McKIERNAN
First Deputy County Attorney Sr. Deputy County Attorney
ANNA M. DIAZ MAT C. BRUNO, SR.
Sr. Deputy County Attorney o Risk Manager
DEPARTMENT OF LAW ‘
MEMORANDUM
TO: Honorable Amy E. Sayegh
Chair, Health, Social, Educational & Environmental Committee

FROM: Anna M. Diaz
Senior Deputy County Attorney

DATE: July 14, 2023
Proposed Resolution — Changes to the Putnam County Youth Board By-Laws

On April 18, 2023, the Putnam County Youth Bureau Executive Director, Janeen
Cunningham, provided a memorandum outlining the proposed changes to the Youth Board’s By-
Laws, which would result in the need for Resolution #109 of 1978 to be amended. In connection
with these proposed changes, enclosed for the review and consideration of the Health, Social,
Educational & Environmental Committee, please find a proposed resolution with respect to the

above referenced matter.
If you have any questions or require anything further with respect to this matter, please do

not hesitate to contact me.

Janeen Cunningham, Executive Director
| 2362

Ce.:
Putnam County Youth Bureau

X

[z peg o

89:€ Wd ) e e

48 GLENEIDA AVENUE, CARMEL, NEW YORK 10512

Tel. (845) 808-1150 / Fax (845) 808-1903*
*This office will not accept service via facsimile




RESOLUTION

APPROVAL/RESOLUTION CHANGES TO THE PUTNAM COUNTY YOUTH BOARD BY-
LAWS/RESOLUTION #109 of 1978

WHEREAS, by Resolution #109 of 1978 the Putnam County Legislature created the
Putnam County Youth Board to recommend and put into effect those measures most suitable to
supplement and aid in coordinating the work of existing religious and social institutions for the
prevention of delinquency and youth crime and the advancement of the moral, physical, mental,
and social well-being of the youth of Putnam County; and

WHEREAS, the Putnam County Youth Board, in order to better serve Putnam County and
the needs of its youth, want to update their By-Laws, specifically the number of members that can
serve on the Board and the duties of the Board; and

WHEREAS, these changes have been considered and approved by the Health, Social,
Educational & Environmental Committee; now therefore be it

RESOLVED, that the Putnam County Youth Board created by Resolution #109 of 1978 is
hereby amended to reflect that the Youth Board will consist of eleven (11) Board members, two
(2) of which shall be youth members, each serving a two-year term and may be re-appointed at the
end of their membership term. The Youth Board Membership Chair shall make a recommendation
to appoint a potential member who has fulfilled their requirement of attending three (3) Board
meetings to the Board, who will vote to approve the potential member. If approved, the name of
the potential member will be sent to the Putnam County Executive to formally appoint the member.
Members shall serve on a voluntary basis; and be it further

RESOLVED, that duties of the Putnam County Youth Board is expanded to include the
following: (1) Develop effective programs for the prevention and control of delinquency and
crimes by youth; (2) Supplement and aid in coordinating the activities of public, private, and
voluntary agencies devoted in whole or in part to the prevention or delinquency and youth crime
and serve as a consultant to such agencies; (3) Encourage closer cooperation between employees,
labor, school, churches, recreation commissions, state and local employment bureaus, service
clubs and other public and private agencies so as to stimulate employment for youth and encourage
sound youth programs on the basis of community planning; (4) Promote and encourage grants
from the State, Federal, or County governments and establish reasonable basis for allocations of
these funds to youth programs so as to serve most effectively the purpose of this article; (5)
Promote programs for positive development of Youth Services; (6) Devise and analyze all plans
for the creation or expansion of recreation and youth service projects or other youth programs as
defined by laws of the State of New York and appropriate recommendations of the County
Executive; (7) Obtain, assemble, and develop statistical records and data including those that
reflect the incidence and trends of delinquency and youthful ctimes and offenses in the County;
(8) Appoint such advisory groups and committees so may be necessary to carry out its powers and -
duties; (9) The Youth Bureau Director will submit an Annual Report to the County Executive and




other reports; and (10) Perform other such duties as may be recommended by the County Executive
or the Youth Bureau Director; and be it further

RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall fake effect immediately.




THE PUTNAM COUNTY LEGISLATURE
40 Gleneida Avenue
Carmel, New York 10512
(845) 808-1020 Fax (845) 808-1933

Nancy Montgomery
William Gouldman

Paul E. Jonke Chairman Toni E. Addonizio

Amy E. Sayegh Deputy Chair Ginny Nacerino
Diane Schonfeld Clerk Greg E. Ellner
Robert Firriolo Counsel Paul E. Jonke

Joseph Castellano
Amy E. Sayegh
Erin L. Crowley

MEMORANDUM
DATE: August 2, 2023
TO: Kevin Byrne

Putnam County Executive

CC: Michael Piazza
Commissioner of Socjal Servicesp S’

FROM: Amy Sayegh
Chairwoman, Health, Social, Educational, & Environmental Committee

RE: August Health Meeting — Opioid Settlement & Stabilization Center Update

H5

Dist. 1
Dist. 2
Dist. 3
Dist. 4
Dist. 5
Dist. 6
Dist. 7
Dist. 8
Dist. 9

Respectfully, I request Commissioner of Social Services Michael Piazza attend the August 8,
2023 Health Committee Meeting to provide an update on the Opioid Settlement Funds and any

progress on the plans for a stabilization center.

The meeting will immediately follow the Pérsonnel Committee Meeting which begins at 6:00PM

in Room 318 of the County Office Building.

Thank you for your attention to this request.



